Bet Haven

Beth Haven provides quality care in a
supportive Christian community

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MENNONITE HOME ASSOCIATION - MEETING 652
BETH-HAVEN GROUP HOMES - MEETING 264
BETH-HAVEN TERRACE, INC. - MEETING 403

BETH-HAVEN MANAGEMENT SERVICES - MEETING 377

January 20, 2020
Opening meditation and prayer
Minutes of prior meeting,

Consent Agenda

CEO Report

Group Home Report
Terrace Report
Management Report

Risk Management Report

Financial Reports
Dashboard report.

Old Business

a.

New Business

a. Auditors Report

b. Risk Management & Corporate Compliance
c¢. Conflict of Interest

d. MEHTAP Grant

e. Secession Plan

Questions, Comments and Adjournment



Mennonite Home Association
Meeting # 651
November 18, 2019

The meeting was opened by Rachel Shepherd. Phil Smith opened with a devotion from Our
Daily Bread and Psalms 118:23. He led in prayer.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rachel Shepherd, Phil Smith, Tim Goodman, Aaron Zook, Paul
Richards, Connie Benson, and Carol Harvey.
STAFF PRESENT: Paul Ewert, Chief Executive Officer

MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETING; Minutes of the previous meeting were discussed. The
minutes were approved

CONSENT AGENDA; Items in the consent agenda were discussed. The Consent Agenda was
approved.

FINANCIALS: Financial reports were discussed. Paul answered questions. The financial reports
was approved.

DASHBOARD REPORT: The dashboard report was presented and discussed. Paul answered
questions. The Dashboard report was approved

OLD BUSINESS;

a. Saints Avenue Bank: Paul informed the Board that the loan documents had been signed
and the loan to Commerce Bank paid off. Paul described the difference in debt covenant
calculation between the 2 banks. The consensus of the Board was to change the
reporting of the calculation in the dash board to the Saints Avenue Bank calculation.

NEW BUSINESS;

A. Investment Management Report: Our account representatives from Commerce
Investment Management presented the annual report for our investment account. After
hearing the report the Board accepted their report.

B. Board Election: Paul presented the recommendation of the Governance Committee for
Board Members of Mark Albee and Stewart McIntyre. Motion was made, seconded and
passed to elect them to a 3 year term. By electronic ballot Paul Richards was elected to a
2" 3 year term. Paul Ewert presented the recommendation of the Governance
Committee for Officers for this next year: Phil Smith — Chair, Beth Anderson — Vice-
Chair, Connie Benson — Secretary, Paul Richards — Treasurer, and Paul Ewert —
Assistant Secretary. Motion was made, seconded and passed to adopt the
recommendation of the Governance Committee

C. 401(k) Signature Authority; Paul requested a change in signature authority for the
401(k) accounts to; Paul Ewert, CEO, Loretta Maize, Comptroller, and Tisha Johnston,
Administrator. Motion was made, seconded and passed to authorize the change.

D. Medical Marijuana and Trauma Informed Care Policy: Paul presented the proposed
policy regarding Medical Marijuana. After discussion the motion was made, seconded
and passed to adopt the policy.

E. HVAC: Paul presented a quote from Peters to change the HVAC system on the East side
of the building. After discussion Paul was asked to put together more information about
the proposal.



F. Evaluation: Paul’s annual evaluation was discussed. Paul was dismissed from the
meeting for the discussion. After discussion Paul was asked to return to the meeting.
Paul was informed by the Board Chair of the results of the discussion.

ADJOUNRMENT; There being no further business to discuss the meeting was adjourned with
unanimous approval.



Beth Haven Group Homes
Meeting #263
November 18, 2019

The meeting was opened by Rachel Shepherd. Phil Smith opened with a devotion from Our
Daily Bread and Psalms 118:23. He led in prayer.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rachel Shepherd, Phil Smith, Tim Goodman, Aaron Zook, Paul
Richards, Connie Benson, and Carol Harvey.
STAFF PRESENT: Paul Ewert, Chief Executive Officer

MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETING; Minutes of the previous meeting were discussed. The
minutes were approved

CONSENT AGENDA; Items in the consent agenda were discussed. The Consent Agenda was
approved.

FINANCIALS: Financial reports were discussed. Paul answered questions. The financial reports
was approved.

DASHBOARD REPORT: The dashboard report was presented and discussed. Paul answered
questions. The Dashboard report was approved

OLD BUSINESS;

a. Saints Avenue Bank: Paul presented a request to switch the Group Homes operating
account to Saints Avenue Bank, they offered us a lower rate and will provide a sweep
account to provide us with earnings from our funds. Motion was made, seconded and
passed to move the account to Saints Avenue Bank and establish a sweep account.

NEW BUSINESS;

A. Board Election: Paul presented the recommendation of the Governance Committee for
Board Members of Mark Albee and Stewart McIntyre. Motion was made, seconded and
passed to elect them to a 3 year term. By electronic ballot Paul Richards was elected to a
2™ 3 year term. Paul Ewert presented the recommendation of the Governance
Committee for Officers for this next year: Phil Smith — Chair, Beth Anderson — Vice-
Chair, Connie Benson — Secretary, Paul Richards — Treasurer, and Paul Ewert —
Assistant Secretary. Motion was made, seconded and passed to adopt the
recommendation of the Governance Committee

B. 401(k) Signature Authority; Paul requested a change in signature authority for the
401(k) accounts to; Paul Ewert, CEO, Loretta Maize, Comptroller, and Tisha Johnston,
Administrator. Motion was made, seconded and passed to authorize the change.

C. Medical Marijuana and Trauma Informed Care Policy: Paul presented the proposed
policy regarding Medical Marijuana. After discussion the motion was made, seconded
and passed to adopt the policy.

D. Evaluation: Paul’s annual evaluation was discussed. Paul was dismissed from the
meeting for the discussion. After discussion Paul was asked to return to the meeting.
Paul was informed by the Board Chair of the results of the discussion.

ADJOUNRMENT; There being no further business to discuss the meeting was adjourned with
unanimous approval.



Beth Haven Terrace
Meeting # 402
November 18, 2019

The meeting was opened by Rachel Shepherd. Phil Smith opened with a devotion from Our
Daily Bread and Psalms 118:23. He led in prayer.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rachel Shepherd, Phil Smith, Tim Goodman, Aaron Zook, Paul
Richards, Connie Benson, and Carol Harvey.
STAFF PRESENT: Paul Ewert, Chief Executive Officer

MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETING; Minutes of the previous meeting were discussed. The
minutes were approved

CONSENT AGENDA,; Items in the consent agenda were discussed. The Consent Agenda was
approved.

FINANCIALS: Financial reports were discussed. Paul answered questions. The financial reports
was approved.

DASHBOARD REPORT: The dashboard report was presented and discussed. Paul answered
questions. The Dashboard report was approved

DASHBOARD REPORT: The dashboard report was presented and discussed. Paul answered
questions. The Dashboard report was accepted.

OLD BUSINESS;
a. There was no old business to conduct
NEW BUSINESS;

A. Board Election: Paul presented the recommendation of the Governance Committee for
Board Members of Mark Albee and Stewart Mclntyre. Motion was made, seconded and
passed to elect them to a 3 year term. By electronic ballot Paul Richards was elected to a
2" 3 year term. Paul Ewert presented the recommendation of the Governance
Committee for Officers for this next year: Phil Smith — Chair, Beth Anderson — Vice-
Chair, Connie Benson — Secretary, Paul Richards — Treasurer, and Paul Ewert —
Assistant Secretary. Motion was made, seconded and passed to adopt the
recommendation of the Governance Committee

B. 401(k) Signature Authority; Paul requested a change in signature authority for the
401(k) accounts to; Paul Ewert, CEO, Loretta Maize, Comptroller, and Tisha Johnston,
Administrator, Motion was made, seconded and passed to authorize the change.

C. Evaluation: Paul’s annual evaluation was discussed. Paul was dismissed from the
meeting for the discussion. After discussion Paul was asked to return to the meeting.
Paul was informed by the Board Chair of the results of the discussion.

ADJOUNRMENT; There being no further business to discuss the meeting was adjourned with
unanimous approval.



Beth Haven Management Services
Meeting # 376
November 18, 2019

The meeting was opened by Rachel Shepherd. Phil Smith opened with a devotion from Our
Daily Bread and Psalms 118:23. He led in prayer.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rachel Shepherd, Phil Smith, Tim Goodman, Aaron Zook, Paul
Richards, Connie Benson, Carol Harvey, and Paul Ewert, Chief Executive Officer.

MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETING; Minutes of the previous meeting were discussed. The
minutes were approved

CONSENT AGENDA,; Items in the consent agenda were discussed. The Consent Agenda was
approved.

FINANCIALS: Financial reports were discussed. Paul answered questions. The financial reports
was approved.

DASHBOARD REPORT: The dashboard report was presented and discussed. Paul answered
questions. The Dashboard report was approved

OLD BUSINESS;
a. There was no old business to discuss.
NEW BUSINESS;

A. Board Election: Paul presented the recommendation of the Governance Committee for
Board Members of Mark Albee and Stewart McIntyre. Motion was made, seconded and
passed to elect them to a 3 year term. By electronic ballot Paul Richards was elected to a
2" 3 year term. Paul Ewert presented the recommendation of the Governance
Committee for Officers for this next year: Phil Smith — Chair, Beth Anderson — Vice-
Chair, Connie Benson — Secretary, Paul Richards — Treasurer, and Paul Ewert —
Assistant Secretary. Motion was made, seconded and passed to adopt the
recommendation of the Governance Committee

B. 401(k) Signature Authority; Paul requested a change in signature authority for the
401(k) accounts to; Paul Ewert, CEO, Loretta Maize, Comptroller, and Tisha Johnston,
Administrator. Motion was made, seconded and passed to authorize the change.

C. Evaluation: Paul’s annual evaluation was discussed. Paul was dismissed from the
meeting for the discussion. After discussion Paul was asked to return to the meeting.
Paul was informed by the Board Chair of the results of the discussion.

[

ADJOUNRMENT; There being no further business to discuss the meeting was adjourned with
unanimous approval.



Beth Haven Impairment Checklist

Employee: Date:
Supervisor/Manager: Department:
Phone:

|. Supervisor’s concern about employee behavior:

Il. Employee’s behavior:
1. Does individual seem dazed, confused, or disoriented? Yes_  No
2. Have you observed employee to have difficulty with movements, balance, or coordination
(loss of balance, stumbling or staggering, jerky movements, lean on objects for balance)?

Yes No

3. Is there a concern about the individual’s speech, content of speech, pace of speech or
slurring of words? Yes_  No__

4. Is there any concern about physical appearance (eyes red or glassy, unkempt or unshaven)?
Yes No__

5. Has individual been observed sleeping at work or dozing off? Yes_  No___

6. Have there been concerns/reports about this individual in regards to any unusual behavior
today? Yes_  No__

7. Has this individual been involved in any work incident or accident today or in the past couple
of days? Yes_  No__

Ill. Evidence of possible alcohol/drug use at work:
1. Is there odor of alcohol on individual’s breath? Yes_  No___
2. Have you observed or discovered the individual to have any possession of alcohol, possession
of other drugs, or drug paraphernalia today? Yes_  No__
3. Have you or anyone else witnessed this individual’s use of alcohol or other drug today?
Yes_  No___Ifyes, witness name:

IV. Other ohservations of possible impairment:

V. Transportation:

____Friend /relative provided ride name of individual
____Taxicab transported name of company
Time Left

Transported to

VI. Signatures

Supervisor/Manager (documenting report) Supervisor/Manager (witness, when available)



BetltHaven

Retirement Community
To: Board of Directors
From: Paul Ewert, CEO
Date: January 2020
RE: Chief Executive Officer Report

The Nursing Home remains occupied with an annual occupancy of 95.3% as opposed to a county average of
79.1% and a state average of 72.2%. For the month of November the average occupancy was 95.3 and
December was 96.26. In Pleasant View we had a room occupancy of 91.24% for November and 92.62 in
December. The annual occupancy is 94.69%. For both months we had a small apartment open at Pleasant View
and a 2™ occupant in 2 of the assisted units.

The Group homes have 1 opening in the Lake Apollo ISL and 2 at West Ely, but we are not taking a loss
because of it. The 2 group homes on campus are in transition. We are making Hathaway house an ISL in
January and Kreider will be fully occupied. There is a fair amount of change that needs to occur for this to
happen.

Terrace was occupied in November at 98 and December at 98.81. With an annual occupancy of 96.59.

For the nursing home in November we had 30.47 private pay individuals, 56.6 Medicaid individuals, 2.83
Medicare, 1.57 managed care, 3.07 on hospice, and .73 Medicaid pending. We had a low occupancy of 91 and a
high of 100. In December we had 30.26 private pay, 56.26 Medicaid, 4.1 Medicare, 1.94 Managed care, 2.35
hospice, and 1.35 Medicaid pending. We had a low occupancy of 93 and a high of 98.

In September we had our annual inspection and we reported we had a number of issues that needed to be
corrected for a revisit that would occur sometime around 45 days after the inspection. Right before we were re-
inspected we had a couple of complaints called in, one for a man that fell a number of times and one for
pressure ulcer care. The State did their compliant investigation in conjunction with their inspection revisit and
said we were not in compliance because of the complaints. This put us on track to be denied payment for new
Medicare and Medicaid admissions, our ability to do CNA training and other sanctions if these issues were not
corrected by December 12", We took actions to correct those issues and informed the State we were corrected
prior to December 12", It took until January 7'" for the State to do a revisit and during the revisit determine that
we were in-fact in compliance. We have received notification that they have cleared us from the denial of
payments, but because we had an uncorrected deficiency we have CNA class restrictions. We are working with
MACC to do the classes for us.

Currently for the month of January the nursing home is averaging 97 individuals and Pleasant View is
averaging 34 individuals.

Outstanding financial item for all is the audit expenses that will soon come to an end, and we always have
higher wages at the holidays related to PTO being taken and holiday pay

Outstanding financial items of note for the Nursing home for December we had an unrealized gain of $6,984.
Our wages reflected the holidays with higher costs. Our nursing supplies were $5000 above budget related to
the care needs of the current residents. Over the holidays we try to serve several special meals and we have a
few extra guests so our dietary costs were up $4000. Our audit expenses were $8,000 and office supplies were
$1000 above budget.



Pleasant view had unrealized gain of $2,323. The effect of the holiday wage costs are significantly less as we
have less staff. However the additional costs for dietary continue, even though we have less people here our
ability to provide a better holiday meals is here and the expectation is. It is a good thing to be able to provide the
upscale dining for assisted living. We had audit expenses of $2,967.

We have a single bedroom independent apartment that we have had trouble filling due to its size. We have a
couple of new applicants to the waiting list and are hoping this will take care of the vacancy. One of the 2
bedroom apartments emptied the end of December and we expect to have it ready to fill the first of January. We
expect to be able to fill this unit faster.



BethHaven

Group Homes & ISLs
To: Board of Directors
From: Paul Ewert, CEO
Date: January 2020
RE: Beth Haven Group Homes

We are continuing to work with the Hannibal Regional Office to converted one of the group homes on our
campus into an ISL and filled up the other house. We have had the move we were waiting on happen and are
currently working on changes within the 2 houses to be able to make the move. With this move we will move 2
individuals into the other house and we will have 4 individuals in the one house, which will become a ISL, and
8 in the other which will remain a group home. In addition to the change in status and funding we will be able to
changing the level of employees we need, eliminating the need for round the clock LPN’s at the ISL and
replacing them with Med Tech’s. It is much easier for us to get Med Tech coverage than LPN.

We are continuing to look for another place for the 2 ladies who currently live on out on West Ely Rd, since that
house is really too large for the 2 of them. We are only looking at houses that are at least 2 bedroom and 2
bathroom on the main level and is accessible to get into. While we are looking we are not ready to request a
change at this time. We are continuing to look at the markets to see if there is a better house for them to be in.
The house on West Ely is a 4 bedroom house and is expensive to maintain.

We have an inquiry about a potential additional individual at the ISL at Lake Apollo. We are looking into that
and if it works out we will bring her in. Financially this will not make much difference as it is an ISL. At this
point she seems like a good fit. It is now up to the family and funding for her.

We are having significant issues with staffing. Both licensed and direct care. I am not sure how we will solve
this. We have not found the avenue to connect with potential employees but continue to search. If we make the
change from a group home to an ISL we will solve some of our licensed staffing needs but will still need
unlicensed. We are making changes to the salary structure for both LPN’s and Med Techs at the group homes
while we are increasing the minimum wage. We are hoping this will help with recruitment.

The financial items of interest for November there were no items of note financially.

For December there was audit expenses of $3000, and Employee Benefits were $1000 above budget.



Betledven

Terrace ﬁpartments
To: Board of Directors
From: Paul Ewert, CEO
Date: January 2020
RE: Beth Haven Terrace

For November we averaged 98, and for December 98.81 for an annual occupancy of 96.59. We
experienced a turn-over of 1.5 units a month. We are working on marketing strategies to increase
occupancy and we have claimed some funds from HUD for vacancies, but HUD has requirements that
limit our reimbursement.

The fire on Christmas Eve at Terrace East ended up with very little damage outside of the one apartment.
Also outside of the lady living in the affected apartment the other residents were able to be back in their
apartment the next day. We had ServPro come in and clean up the residual from the fire the smoke
throughout the upstairs. In the other apartments they only needed to clean up where the firemen had been.
And they had smoke smell removal equipment in the building through the weekend and by Monday were
able to remove it. We are having Durst Construction come in and take care of the apartment. They have
taken the interior of the apartment back to the studs and removed everything else in it. We are working
with our property insurance on this. We have a $25,000 deductible so do not expect to get anything from
them. They are working on subrogation of the damages to the individual, but this is low income housing
and to our knowledge she had no renters insurance. She was sent to St. Louis for medical treat. We have
heard from the hospital that she is ready for dismissal. Since she is/was a smoker and the nursing home is
smoke free we are unable to provide for her.

The only news on the old St. Elizabeth hospital is that possibly a group from St. Louis taking over from
the group from Oklahoma. They are continuing to look for tax credit funding to create senior housing.
The last tax credit program was sidelined by our last Governor, We continue to watch this.

The financial item for Terrace for November we had repair materials of $3,300.

For December we had miscellaneous renting expenses of $2,462 for software, Audit expenses of $5,245,
and electricity was $2000 above budget.



BethHaven

Management Services

To: Board of Directors

From: Paul Ewert, CEO

Date: January 2020

RE: Beth Haven Management Services

To adjust for the high profit for management we adjusted the charges for the CEO salary
between Management and the Nursing Home and also Terrace. We reduced that charge by
one half. We will continue to operate with this change. This change will not require us to
make a change to our management agreement.

We are working on adding an additional part time accounting person. With the increased
work for Medicare Advantage plans and DMH we are needing to add. This will give us a
person to keep up with things while one of the others is on vacation. We are also needing
to think about when they retire or cutback. This will be well within our budget.

For November we had audit expenses of $600, and property expenses of $2,165 for the
property that is leased by the ISL’s.

For December our audit expenses were $3,580.



BetliHaven

Retirement Community

2500 Pleasant Street
Hannibal, Missouri 63401
Phone (573} 221-6000

To: Board of Directors
From: Tisha Johnston, Risk Manager

January 2020
Risk Management Report

e This report reflects falls for the months of November and December 2019. There were falls at
SNF and ALF during both months. SNF level had 2 reportable incidents. ALF had 1 reportable
incident.

e Annual Fire evacuations were completed at both SNF and ALF for 2019.

e Monthly awareness fire drills are held at Pleasant View with residents.

e Elopement drills were completed at SNF and ALF for 2019.

e On 12/24/19, Terrace East experienced a smoking related fire that was contained to one
apartment. It was well responded by Beth Haven staff and Fire/EMS.

e Our Quarterly Risk Management meeting was held on January 6th including the review of
accountability and the 5C’s to accomplish it.

Next meeting 4/6/20.

e Ongoing events- CPR classes continue throughout the year to keep all appropriate staff certified.
Caring Communities provides monthly webinars with various topics related to risk management.

e Elopement drills will continue for 2020 year at SNF and ALF.

Thank you,
Tisha Johnston

“By love serve one another” Gal. 5:13



BetliHaven

Retirement Community
To: Board of Directors

From: Paul Ewert, CEO

Date: January 2020
RE: Finance Report

For the month of December the Nursing Home average occupancy was 96.26 with a 12 month average of 95.3.
We had a high occupancy of 98 and a low of 93. In Pleasant View we had a room occupancy of 32.43 of 35 or
92.63% with 1 unit having double occupancy. We have a 12 month average of 33.14 with double occupancy for
7 months. One of our independent living apartments was vacant, it has been made ready for occupancy and we
are going through our list to find a new renter. It is a small unit and so we are having trouble finding someone to
accept it. The ISL’s have 1 opening in the Lake Apollo ISL and 2 at the West Ely ISL but we are not taking a
loss because of it. We now have 4 opening in the 2 houses on campus. We are working through the process of
converting the west house into an ISL with 4 individuals and having 8 individuals in the east house. This will
give us full occupancy of both houses. Terrace had an average occupancy of 98 in December. With a 12 month
average occupancy of 96.59 of 102

For the nursing home in December we had 30.26 private pay individuals, 56.26 Medicaid individuals, 4.1
Medicare, 1.94 managed care, 2.35 on hospice, and 1.35 Medicaid pending. We had a low occupancy of 93 and
a high of 98.

Currently for the month of January the nursing home is averaging 97 individuals and Pleasant View is
averaging 34 individuals.

For all organizations we are in the process of our annual audit and will have audit expenses for the next several
months. Also with the holidays we have higher wage costs related to holiday pay and individuals taking PTO.
Outstanding financial items of note for the Nursing home for December we had an unrealized gain of $6,984.
Our wages reflected the holidays with higher costs. Our nursing supplies were $5000 above budget related to
the care needs of the current residents. Over the holidays we try to serve several special meals and we have a
few extra guests so our dietary costs were up $4000. Our audit expenses were $8,000 and office supplies were
$1000 above budget.

Pleasant view had unrealized gain of $2,323. The effect of the holiday wage costs are significantly less as we
have less staff. However the additional costs for dietary continue, even though we have less people here our
ability to provide a better holiday meals is here and the expectation is. It is a good thing to be able to provide the
upscale dining for assisted living. We had audit expenses of $2,967.

For the group homes for December there was audit expenses of $3000, and Employee Benefits were $1000
above budget.

For Terrace we had miscellaneous renting expenses of $2,462 for software, Audit expenses of $5,245, and
electricity was $2000 above budget.

For Management we had audit expenses of $3,580.

In regard to the law suit against the State for the reduction in our nursing home Medicaid rate a couple of years
ago. There is a settlement in discussion that is working its way through the State offices. At this time the
settlement would provide us with $42,583.44. To date the suit has cost us $1,811. While this is good news even
after we get all the agreements we need it will still take a little time to process.



0T'6TZ'T9F S0'TTZ'9S0'T 18'665°GHT'T £6'682°0L0°L
v vor'y vL°050'TT ZE'BYY'SL 26'SOT1S-
0S'0ET'SLT- TE'685°LE6 GS'895'8ET'E
69't18'95Y T8'00£°0ZZ'T 81'298'ZEL 0£'£88'Z88'E
86'9VEEVE
00'08£°08
00'vZE'eS TS'LIT'Z9E
€E'6LY'796 £¥'L68'EE0T
TLLOVELT 8 L6Y'P0T 8T'Z9E'ZET 97'760°9TY'T
LE'TI0'VE 00°S69°TT
TE9T6'Y £9'SS0'YT
CTTET 96'G95'ST B6S'EVE TTro'Ley
IV EYEBS YS'TLO'6 St'9TELD E€1'648Z5C
£0°L85'YS 02'988'9¢ £8'S8L6S 15'698'9ZS
T'ZT6'8TT LL'0SS'€6T
OL'6TZ 19V S0'TZZ'9S0'T 18'665'SYTT €6'682'0L0°L
60°€99% 94’859 79°€66'8 8¥'vSO'6ET
LE'TI0VE
TLYS6°LST 0L'7S6LST
0£'SE0'99T 67910649 TT'EBLOSE 9£'605'690Y
TS'96L V6 TE9I6Y £9'628'SZ
TL0T5'06T Ov'E€L'68 ¥9'968°088 SE'SY6'LLIT
LES9Y'9 L9'62E'8S
06°0v0tZ 08'05Z'0Z 68°070TYY Sp'980°2L
8£'Z10°E YT 06601 ST'800°9 E'60TZE
Q0VET'EL T6'0£T'LST'T
7£'905°S2T 00859CS 9L T1r6'89T SE'TIBL60T
ZE'VEYTE 9EVER'T P TLLO6T 09'LLE0ST
JudWadeuey ERATET SOWOH dnouig "USSY WOH dUUOUUDN

6T0Z JAGWINON

[e3ide) pue sanugen [e10L

(ss0)) 0.4
aduejeg puny

18N papLsalun
sa1lIger [el0)

s3uUluIR] PaUIRIAY 13 Y2035 UOLWIWOD
Aunb3 si1ap|oH 32015

uonedi|go Juawallay 1assy
Jwodu| pasagag
1g9p wua] Suoy

Aljigen wia) Suol

S9131]gel WAL B30 L

susodap Ajdnaas Juapisay

pung isnuj juapisay

saiued pajejay o1 ang

9|qeAed panJooy

3|qeAeq sjunod0y

192p W23 Suo| SAINIRA| JUDLIND
Sa1ljIgeI] Juauny

39N pue sampiger]

S1osSY _mu.O._.
MOIIS]
sysodag Ajundag
SIUAWISAAL|
Pale Y Ul JUSUWIISIAU|
S1a55yY LU_._HO

19N ‘uawdinb3 pue Auadosd
35 O3 Se PAUWIT $IDSSY

51955y JUaJIn) |R10L
ISIA
palejay wouy ang
sasuadx3y predaud
SIUDLUISIAU| WD WOYS
3|qeAlR9Y SIUNoIDY
sjuajeanby pue ysen
$1955Y JUaLIn)

s1as5y

s193YS 2ouejeg



TV oy vs LTTI9TS ¥£0S0TTS 96'£9'TS ZE879'SLS 8Y"LOS'TES 98'06C°0¥5- 08'00€'EVS- 90'SL8°0TS- €9'18T'82%- awodu| 319N
00°0S 00°0S asuadxa X1 Wodu|
vE'86ZS 00°65% S/'9STS s TYELS- 99°Z¥S- L1'S99°8ES- YT ERR'0VS- €T L¥6'6TS vET98TTS 9LIOodU| Jayio [e10]
vE'86ZS 00'655 00°8L0VPS- 00'8L0'¥S- 99'99T°Z$ €E'EBO'TS osIN
88'65C'SS 75'916'7S LTTZTPIS 0t'S88°LS 9/1 sazl|easun
SL'9STS 11°¢s TYELS- 99°2pS- SETSTS VE'BLTS Ot'6SS'ES T9'E€68°ES Swodul 1s191u]
Jwoou| 13Y10
Z6'0£0°80TS Y8 ZE0PSS 9/'€E€6'66S ST'0ZEZSS 09'8¥9°097S ETVLTTETS 95°094'8TTS €L LLTE0TS 68'8€6'LBT'TS ST'TL6'509$ asuadx3 SunesadQ
20'S9L°TS 6¥'288S TTOPTvES Z0°6L0°TTS YTLIT'ZS 6T SLY'TS 80°'TTZ'ECS 85°G09°TTS LL700€°0TS Ot'0ST'0TS uonenudag
L9'TTZ'9S 8€'896ES ST'HSES 99'10Z$ TS0L9°ES TIS'6TTZS 2SI
0L'6ZL'9S 8T L0S'ES 89°/20°9TS €0°SL0'6% 159491U]
I6°618'8TS 8T’ 66¥'65 8€°0£0ZTS 06°LST°LS YT SLI'6ES 8€°E0ZTTS €L°0TESTS TT'9T8LS TE'STLYITS i 66L'90TS slyauag pue xel
90'657'SS 9T'6ST'CS V6'TLE9TS CZT'060°ETS ¥9'9vP'ETS TT006TTS LL8S8'8ES 67" ¥15°07S St'/T6°SLTS 88'165°L8S UOIEBJIISIUILIPY
Z1'S99% 9T'8£SS €S'7S9°0€S £8°S8E9TS TZO8Y'ITS 20°L0gsS ET'6ZETLS €€'S1I6°0TS Z0°25669% LETITVES suonesadg ue|d
Y1°0ZE'SLS LT SB6'9ES 6% TY6'ETS 7177898 TTPTLESS 61°982°'SZS YETTLYITS L6°06L'VOTS 5301A49s poddng
8L'[8Y0LTS TE995%8S T67S6'87S YT ES8'ETS 81" T99'8€SS 89°€SE092S FuisinN
asuadxy
66'9ETZTITS TT'985'SSS SL'/Z8OTTS | |00'ESEPSS VE'OLE'9EES LE¥T8TITS LY'SETLTZS £0°098°90TS 09'9TT'LST'TS 8¢ LT6'Y9SS anuaAay Bunesado
00°06£CS 00°S6ITS SL8TTTS 00'62LS 89'09LCS 80°T96S LL'TEO'9S 00'TS6'ZS LLYILLS 09°558°eS B3yY10
66'9t/60TS TTI6E PSS S92} Juawadeuey
00'665°60TS | |00'v2Z PSS 99'609°EEES 6C°€98'TITS 0L°TOT'TITS LO'606°E0TS S3DINIBS JUBPISY
99°L78'685S 8v'ZST'veTs presipay
¥8°9L0VIS 09°8£589% aJedlpaly
ECLYYSTYS 09°08Z86TS aleALld
SNuaAzy
Juawaseuey ER1SIE] SawoH dnoug MIIA Jueseald swoH Suisiny 6T J2qWIAON
aLa aLh alA atA

178 d paUIqUI0o)



8L TLE'ZEY CZL'E€95'€90'T €9°LZTV8T'T v8'¢Z8'0569
6L°LT0T Lv'658°6 LEESEPOT EP'Y1TTS-
0S'6Z565T- TE'685°LE6 SS'ESETYT'E
66'EY6°0ER ST'EET'ETTT S6'PST'TYT 2L'S89198'E
86 TIE LVE
00°618°€9
00'0T¥'vS ST'¥08'T9€
€E'6LYT96 £V'L68'EE0T
T0'ZEY'ER Z8'EVE'96T S6'vSTTYT v1'S9TZ0¥'T
05'98Y'vE 00'S69'TT
SLTIEY STYTEYT
L2 a:TA 96'S00°ST 65'78T TTTYO'LBE
99'Z01'6S 85'79v'8 £5°952'99 8€'/6T'S8T
16'60'vT LY'66E'TE 80°208°0L 95'09€'61S
TE'68690T £8'985 VLT
SLILB'ZEY ZT'E95°€90'T £€9'LZT'V8TT v8'7Z8'0569
60'€93't 9/'859 ¥9°€66°8 8¥'¥S0'6ET
TL'SSS'ELT 0L°'SSSELT
LL'TST'SIT ¥0°S€0'899 09'609'8tZ Z8'8I6' 0y
€5'729'96 SLTIEY ST'¥80'9Z
26'SST'E9Z 80'689'vZT 9119126 69'TTZ'L95T
LLOEY'0T £9'6ZE'8S
06'6L0'TZ 08'058Z'0Z 66'vTT'STY ¥t'Z0Z'€0T
TS'SE0'S €6'ETZ'TT $6'0Z0'9 T9'9LY'ET
00'PET'EL T9'9ST'60T'T
20 TLY'T0Z 0L'S86'YS 9T'TSL'89T £8'788'TTL'T
TL'BET'TT S9'8ET'LE TS'085'8HT SY'EOT'TS
Juawodeuepy ECLIBENR SAWOoH dnoug "USSY DLUOH 3UCUUIN

610z Jaquianag

Jende) pue sanqer [e3o]

(sso1) 1304d
3ouejeg pun4

13N pa1o1IsaIun

qer jewoL

s3uluie3 paulelay 1g J2031s UoWWOoD
Aunb3 siap|oH o015

uonedijqo uawalnay 19ssy
SWwodu| patasaq
1gep wia3 Buol

Apgen wiay Suoq

SBIM|qRI] UaLIND [e10 ]

susodap AJ4n2as Juapisay

pund isnJ | juapisay

saued palejay 03 ang

a|qeded panuzoy

ajqeied syunodoy

199p wua1 Suo| sanINIelA] JUILIND
s3lIqel] uaung

19N pue sanjiger]

51955y |B10
MOJs3
susodaq Aundag
SJUBWISAAU|
PRI Y Ul JUDWISAAU|
S3assy 4230

19N quawdinbj pue Auadosd
95 03 S& pajiwi $1955Y

519SSY JUBLIND [RJ0L

oSt
pajejay wolj ang
sasuadx3 piedasd
SJUIWIISAAU| WD HOYS
B|qRAIR0DY $IUNODY
sjuajeainb3 pue ysej

51955y JUaLIND

syassy

$193Ys aouejeg



64°L70CS 79°9LETS- LY'658°6S LTTIET'TS LE'EBEYOTS S0'SEL'8TS £8'789'65%- 88°'¥0TS- 09'TESTTS- 65 ELLTS- awodu| 19N
00°182S 00°18ZS 9suadxa Xe3 awodu|
YE'90€S 00°8% ST'eses 05961 €T°80TS- T8VES- 9E'8TEVES- TV LEEYS OT'+9€'62% L8 9TY'6S 3Wodul J3Y3o [e10|
YE'90ES 00°'8$ 00°T9SZFS- 00°LTSTS 66'6%2€S €E'E80'TS 251N
05'78s'LS 79°TCETS 8L'70Z'TZS T9'E86'9S 5/1 sazijealun
ST°ESES 0S'96TS £2T°80TS- T8vES- ¥1°059% 6L'LEVS £E'606PS €6'6YETS SOdUI IS4
SLIOdU| ‘_mr_“_.O
YE'66L'S9TS TP'89L°LSS 8/°€9T'8STS | [2o'0gZ’8SS TS'S6Y'E6ES T6'9¥8CETS LTPTE9EES 29°99Z'8T1S ET8VL VBLTS 62°976°L65S asuadxd Suneladg
SSLV9'TS £57788% 9’ TET9ES ST'S80CTS 98'00E¥S Z9E8LTS 9t'89L'PES 8ELSSTTS ECVLY0ES 9S°€LT'0TS uonepudag
9T'STT'8S 61°€06°TS SEVLSS 0T°07Ts 67°6£8'%S 8/°89T'1S "SI
¥9'vL9'6S Ye'vY6'TS TL'80E'STS £€0°'T8T'6S SEEYENT]
€T ETT'6TS ZEE6E0TS SLS60°TTS LES906S 6€°T0LT9S ST°92S'ETS T6'096°TTS 61705995 79°0/8°TTCS L1 ES88SS S1jouag pue xe)
TO0S9TTS S6°06€°9S 96'vSELYS 20°Z86'0CS T Ty8LES TO'S¥8'ETS 09'60L65S £8°058°0TS LS'6ET'69ZS TT'TCE'E6S uolnensIuIWpY
YT SLLS zZ0°07TS 16'908EPS i ZST'ETS T9TLESTS 6T T¥0'SS TE060EES 8T T9L°0TS ¥4 SEE'EOTS ST'SB9TES suonesadQ jue|d
ST86EETTS TT'8L0°8ES LS'OEL'6TS 86°TIZ'SS SETTEL8S ST TZEPES 64°S00°0€€S 0S'TOV9TIS sa31ni3s yoddng
¥9°876°ZSTS 9£'8£0°E8S LS6LSELS 99°vZ9vTS 6L'786'7T8S TETTE98TS SuisinN
wmcwnxw
6.°T08'£L9TS 08'%99°55S 00°0£9°£9TS | [STZr8'9ss TT'L86°L6VS LL79T9'TITS 08'656'0E€S EEVTBETTS VTSR TPLTS £€8'G£L°S8SS anuaaay Sunesado
00°585°€S 00°SBT'TS 00°691°ZS STOv6S €L P69°ES SO'vE6S TULLL'BS SEYYLTS 08'9S8'TTS €0°7607S BETEM )
6£°9TTVITS 08'69t 1SS S99} Juswadeuely
00°'T0S's9TS | [00°Z0o6'SSS 8€°T6ZVEYS TL7T8909TS 89°Z8TTZES 86'6L0'TTTS S90IAJDS JUBPISaY
CT'EV9'TERS 9’ ST8ZFES piesipay
6V ¥8Y°0ETS S9°£0%'98% aJedIpay
20'898°£9S$ 69°0ZFTSTS 21BALd
INUIAIY
Juswadeuey ERlAVE]] $awoH dnoug M3IA JuBSER|d 3WOoH SuisinN 6T Jaquiadag
alA alA alA ala 173 d paulquo)



Mennonite Home Association
Board Report

FY FY 3rd October November December 12 Months
18 19 2019 19 19 19 Average

Human Resources
FTE's Nursing Home 80.67 84.88 86.33 91.69 87.34 92.25 86.27
FTE"s Pleasant View 12.66 9.56 9.79 9.52 8.21 8.60 9.37
FTE's Group Homes 3777 35.38 35.74 35.25 34.75 35.32 35.31
# new employees 10.10 9.33 9.67 8 8 5 8.75

Mennonite Home Operational & Financial
Debt Coverage Ratio 0.55 1.26 1.64 3.06 -1.37 0.97 1.17
SNF Admissions 16.80 18.67 17.67 20 6 20 18.75
SNF Dismissals 14.60 15.00 12.67 15 17 14 16.08
SNF Deaths 3.10 4.22 4.00 3 5 2 4.00
% Medicare utilization 7.22% 6.56% 4.55% 3.50% 2.97% 4.26% 5.82%
% Medicaid utilization 67.29% 65.89% 66.90% 63.57% 62.44% 62.06% 65.09%
% Private ulilization 23.48% 25.39% 26.66% 31.38% 33.02% 31.67% 27.05%
% Managed Care 2.01% 1.95% 1.25% 1.55% 1.57% 2.01% 1.89%
SNF Average Daily Census from 101 units 88.57 95.16 96.64 95.71 95.30 96.26 95.30
Total SNF resident days 2693.10 2886.33 2963.33 2967 2859 2984 2898.92
SNF length of stay 667.44 572.67 580.67 201 542 530 535.58
ALF Admissions 2.60 1.89 1.33 1 2 1 1.83
ALF Dismissals 2.90 2.44 1.33 1 i) 2 2.17
ALF Deaths 0.00 0.11 0.00 0 0 0 0.08
ALF Average Daily Census from 35 units 34.35 33.16 32.03 31.94 33.00 34.42 33.14
Total ALF resident days 1046.20 1010.44 992.00 1021 990 1067 1014.33
ALF length of stay 1203.02 1247.00 1224.67 1175 1169 1040 1217.25
Independent Living Units 8.90 8.51 8.67 8 8 8 8.38
Adult Day Care hours 290.70 262.68 289.75 292.50 341.00 303.00 275.05
Therapy A ALOS 22.03 18.56 15.16 28.00 10.50 13.50 18.26
Therapy B ALOS 23.11 23.74 25.17 19.40 23.50 37.00 24 47
Therapy A Units Provided 933.80 807.89 546.67 418 356 555 716.67
Therapy B Units Provided 479.00 558.44 658.00 826 818 634 608.67
Managed Care Units Provided 237.75 194.56 200.67 176 175 211 192.75
Number Falls 25.70 29.89 33.00 50 30 25 31.17
Number Fractures 5.00 0.56 1.00 2 4 3 1.17
Residents with Catheters 6.50 6.56 6.00 4 3 3 5.75
Residents with UTI's 6.50 5.89 5.67 6 4 9 6.00
Residents who lost weight 9.10 8.67 8.67 11 8 14 9.25
Residents with increase in ADL's 1.0 1.78 3.00 4 1 0 1.756
Residents Restrained 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 0.00
Residents with Pressure Ulcers 6.00 7.78 7.67 6 7 6 7.42

Terrace
Average Dailiy Census from 102 units 99.47 95.84 96.29 99.74 98.00 98.81 96.59
Average length of stay 1997.03 1965.33 1942.33 1392 2003 1951 1969.50
Admissions 2.00 1.44 2.00 2 0 3 1.50
Move outs 1.30 1.33 0.67 2 2 1 1.42




BethHaven

Retirement Community

To: Board of Directors

From: Paul Ewert, CEO

Date: January 2020

RE: Risk Manager and Corporate Compliance Director

We have reviewed the Corporate Risk Management Policy and have no recommendations to make at this time.
We recommend that the Board reaffirm the policy.

We have reviewed the Corporate Compliance program and have no recommendations to make at this time. We
recommend that the Board reaffirm the program.

As Chief Executive Officer I am requesting that the Board make the following appointments:

Corporate Risk Manager, Tisha Johnston, Pleasant View Administrator

Corporate Compliance Director, Paul Ewert, Chief Executive Officer



Contflict of Interest

No employee or member of the Board of Directors or entity shall derive any profit or gain
directly or indirectly by reason of their association with Beth Haven, without the prior
knowledge and acceptance of the Board of Directors. All board members and key
management employees, at the discretion of the board, will be required to submit a
disclosure statement annually.

If a matter arises in which a member of the board or employee has a conflict, it shall be
promptly disclosed to the Chief Executive Officer and to the Board of Directors.

A Board Member with a conflict of interest shall, disclose any reason which might
influence their decision and shall not participate in discussions unless requested by the
Board nor vote on such transactions. The abstention shall be recorded in the minutes.

No member of Management or consultant will offer financial incentives to any employee
to inappropriately bill claims.



Individual Statement Regarding Conflict of Interest

I, , have read and am fully familiar with
Beth Haven’s policy regarding conflict of interest. I am not presently involved in any
transaction, investment, or other matter in which I would profit or gain directly or
indirectly as a result of my membership on Beth Haven’s Board of Directors or my
employment which have not already been disclosed. Furthermore I agree to disclose on
the attached schedule, any such interest, which may occur in accordance with the
requirements of the policy and agree to abstain from any vote or action regarding Beth
Haven’s business that might result in any profit or gain, directly or indirectly, for myself.

Signature

Date



Statement Regarding Potential or Actual Conflicts of Interest

It is Beth Haven’s policy to obtain a Statement of Potential or Actual Conflicts of Interest
from each Board Member and key management employee.

I have read the policy concerning independence and conflict of interest as presented in
Beth Haven’s Conflict of Interest Policy and Corporate Compliance Manual.

I agree to abide by these policies and I also hereby confirm that at the below date I (and
my spouse and dependents, if any) do not have any involvement as follows, except as

noted below:

Have any financial interest in any of Beth Haven’s vendors.

Have any joint, closely held business investment with any vendor or with
their officers, directors, or principal shareholders.

Have any loan to or from any vendor or with their officers, directors or
principal shareholders.

In the last year been a trustee for any pension or profit sharing trust of a
vendor.

In the last year been connected to any vendor as a promoter, underwriter
or voting trustee, as a director, officer or employee or in any capacity
equivalent to that of a member of management.

Have a close relative that has a financial interest in a vendor or has a
position with a vendor where they could exercise significant influence.
Close relatives are nondependent children, grandchildren, stepchildren,
brothers, sisters, grandparents, parents, parents in-law and their respective
spouses. Close relatives do not include the brothers or sisters of the
member’s spouse.

The following summarizes all circumstances where my independence may
be impaired because of family, financial or other involvement with a
vendor of Beth Haven to the best of my knowledge.

Relationship or Circumstance Service Provided

Signature

Date

Print Name

Position



Interested Person: Any director, principal officer, or member of a commiltee with governing board
delegated powers, who has a direct or indirect financial interest, is an interested person.

Independent Contractor: Persons who are not treated as employees for employment tax purposes.

Duty to Disclose

In connection with any actual or possible conflict of interest, an interested person must disclose the
existence of the financial interest and be given the opportunity to disclose all material facts to the directors
and members of committees with governing board delegated powers considering the proposed transaction
or arrangement.

Violations of the Conflicts of Interest Policy

a. If the governing board or committee has reasonable cause to believe a member has failed to disclose
actual or possible conflicts of interest, it shall inform the member of the basis for such belief and afford the
member an opportunity to explain the alleged failure to disclose.

b. If, after hearing the member's response and after making further investigation as warranted by the
circumstances, the governing board or committee determines the member has failed to disclose an actual or
possible conflict of interest, it shall take appropriate disciplinary and corrective action.

Recording

The minutes of the governing board and all committees with board delegated powers shall contain, The
names of the persons who disclosed or otherwise were found to have a financial interest in connection with
an actual or possible conflict of interest, the nature of the financial interest,

Annual Statements

Each director, principal officer and member of a committee with governing board delegated powers shall
annually sign a statement which affirms such person: Has received a copy of the conflicts of interest policy,
Has read and understands the policy, Has agreed to comply with the policy.



SECTION V Authorizing Resoluti
AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Missouri Department of Transportation is authorized to make grants for elderly

and handicapped transportation projects; and,
Mennonite Home Association, Inc.
(Name of Corporation or public entity)

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the

That the Chalr is authorized to
execute the

Mennonite Home Association, Inc . il

Agreement(s) on behalf of the
the Missouri

(Name of Corporation or public entity)
Highways and Transportation Commission for financial assistance through the Missouri Elderly and

Handicapped Transportation Assistance Program.

Adopted this 20th January ,2020

day of

Signature

Print Name

Title

ATTEST

Signature

Print Name

Title




Betlinven

Management Services

Short Term CEO Succession Plan

The Beth Haven Management Services Board of Directors recognizes its responsibility to
make provisions for competent leadership for the organization. In fulfilling this
responsibility, the Board also acknowledges that some situations may arise which require a
need for interim leadership and that future leadership transitions are inevitable,

Accordingly, this short term CEO Succession Plan is designed to address the following

situations:

e Provision for leadership during anticipated or unanticipated short-term
absences of the CEO.

o Leadership needs during longer absences of the CEO.

e In the event of a permanent leadership change, the process for conducting a
CEQ search.

The Beth Haven Management Services Board of Directors is responsible for the approval,
implementation and any modifications of this policy and its related procedures.

A. Temporary Unplanned Absence of the CEO: 30 days or less

L

In a situation where the CEQ is absent temporarily, i.e. illness or leave of
absence and determined to be unable to carry out the CEO responsibilities, the
follow procedures will be followed:

As soon as possible, and not more than five business days after the date of the
CEQ’s absence the board authorizes the board chair, or vice-chair in the
absence of the board chair, to appoint;
Brian Voelkel to carry out the Nursing Home Administrator duties,
Mary Novara to carry out Terrace’s Director’s duties
Tisha Johnston to carry out Pleasant View’s Administrators duties
Sherrill Moline to carry out Beth Haven Group Homes Directors duties
Loretta Maize to carry out Beth Haven Management Services Directors
duties
Each will report to the Board for their area of responsibility and will
function as Charge person for their area of responsibility.

The Board Chair is responsible to ensure the interim leadership arrangements
are communicated to the board, staff and key stakeholders, including licensing
agencies.

These appointments will remain in place until the CEO is able to resume the
CEO responsibilities, an interim CEO is appointed by the board or until such



time that other appointments are made by the board or the executive committee
acting on behalf of the board. The board maintains the prerogative to appoint or
discontinue interim leadership appointments at any time.

As soon as possible following the notification of an unplanned absence of the
CEQ, the board chair shall convene an Executive Committee meeting to affirm
the procedures in this plan or to modify them as necessary.

The board chair shall remain in at least weekly contact with the persons
assigned to provide interim leadership

B. Temporary Planned or Unplanned Short-term Absence of the CEO: longer
than 30 Days

L

If the short-term interim arrangements as outlined in A. 1. have not already
been implemented, they should be implemented as soon as possible.

Within five days of the awareness that the CEO’s absence is anticipate to be
longer than 30 total days, the executive committee of the board shall:

a. Appoint a transition committee consisting of at least one member of the
executive committee and two additional members of the board of directors
which shall have the following responsibilities:

i, Communicate with key stakeholders, i.e. lenders, staff, etc.:

a. That the CEO succession plan has been implemented.

b. The arrangements that have been made for interim leadership
including the persons who have been appointed for these
leadership roles.

c. Any other arrangements that are being made, such as a request
for an interim CEO.

ii. Throughout the absence of the CEO, the transition committee shall
consider the need for consulting assistance, i.e. search assistance in
identifying an interim CEO or other consulting needs, based on the
circumstances of the transition:

a. If the transition committee determines that assistance in securing
outside interim CEO leadership is needed, the transition
committee shall:

i. Recommend to the Board that a search committee be
engaged to identify an interim CEO who can provide
leadership until the CEO is able to return to the CEO
responsibilities or until a permanent CEO is selected and
available to serve.

ii. Serve as the primary contact with the search firm and,
after reviewing potential interim candidates, recommend
a preferred candidate to the board for appointment,



b. If other consulting assistance is deemed to be needed
recommend an appropriate consultant to the board for
engagement.

iii. Review the organization’s status to determine whether any priority
issues must be addressed and develop and monitor a plan for
addressing any identified issues.

iv. Continue in at least weekly communication with any appointed
interim leader regarding the status of the organization.
\2 The board maintains the prerogative to appoint or discontinue

interim leadership appointments at any time.

C. Planned or unplanned Permanent Absence of the CEO

1. When the CEO is not available and is not able to return to the position (serious
illness, death or termination) the above procedures for a temporary absence of
the CEO will be followed. In addition, the procedures outlined in #2 below

shall be implemented.

2. Within four weeks of a known permanent vacancy in the CEO position, the
executive committee of the board will recommend a search committee to the
board which will appoint the members. The search committee is expected to:

ii.
iii.

iv.

vi.
Vil.

D. Resource available

Assess the status of the organization in order to identify
leadership qualities that are needed.

Develop compensation and benefit guidelines for
prospective candidates.

Review the candidate profile of desired qualities with the
board for its input.

Keep the board and staff informed of its progress at
appropriate junctures.

Bring a recommended candidate to the board for
consideration or in the absence of a clear
recommendation, bring the two finalist to the board for
consideration.

Maintain confidentiality as appropriate.

Recommend to the board a transition plan/timetable and
support tools for the executive.

1. Beth Haven maintains membership with MHS, Mennonite Health Services.
MHS provides consultant, and executive search services. They are willing to assist
Beth Haven in locating interim leadership and a search for a new CEO.




